
Subject: Re: Landis-II web site migration (to Google sites)
From: Robert Scheller <rmschell@pdx.edu>
Date: 8/26/13, 10:10 AM
To: James Domingo <jdomingo@green-code.com>

Jimm,

Thanks for getting back to me.

I may be able to pull it off myself although I welcome your input:

http://support.godaddy.com/help/article/6031/mapping-your-domain-name-to-
work-with-google-sites?pc_split_value=4

It sounds straight-forward; is it?

Here's the new site:

https://sites.google.com/a/pdx.edu/landis-ii/

Cheers,

Rob

On Sun, Aug 25, 2013 at 7:49 PM, James Domingo <jdomingo@green-code.com> wrote:
Hi Rob,

Just to make sure I understand correctly: you want to have the L-II
domain (www.landis-ii.org) point to a Google Sites location?  So the
WebFaction account would go away (BTW, didn't we pay for 3 years of
hosting through 2014?).

Do you want landis-ii.org to point to your lab's Google Site?  Or
would it point to a different Google Site?  I don't know have any
experience with Google Sites, so I'll have to do some research first
to find out how to do what you want.

Jimm
--
James Domingo
Green Code LLC

On 8/14/13 11:38 AM, Robert Scheller wrote:
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Jimm,

The recent outage has prompted me to put web site migration on the
front burner. Would you have time in the next few weeks to give me
some pointers how the URL is transferred from one site to another? It
could be as easy as going into GoDaddy and pushing buttons but I have
NO idea.

I've been using Google Sites for my lab platform and I'm excited
about migrating landis-ii.org. There are many great features,
particularly around giving permissions to individual pages: an
opportunity to further empower our developers!

Thanks,
R

--

Robert M. Scheller, PhD
Assistant Professor
Dept. Environmental Sciences and Mgmt
Portland State University

Office: Science Research & Teaching Center, Room B1-18
Phone: 503-725-2497
https://sites.google.com/a/pdx.edu/dynamic-ecosystems-landscape-lab/

Mailing Address:
Dept. Environmental Sciences and Mgmt
Portland State University
SRTC, Room 218
1719 SW 10th Ave.
Portland, OR 97201
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